adii

OREGON CASCADES WEST

Council of
| Governments |

Finance Committee
Meeting Packet

July 17, 2025
1:30 pm -2:00 pm
Attend In Person at
Albany Cascades West Center,

1400 Queen Ave,SE, Albany, OR
97322

Or Attend Virtually:

Click to Join Teams Meeting

Next Finance Committee
Meeting: September 18,
2025 at 1:30 pm

OCWCOG strives to host inclusive, accessible events that enable all individuals,
including individuals with disabilities, to engage fully. To request an accommodation
or for inquiries about accessibility please contact Oregon Cascades West Council of
Governments at 541-967-8720 or adminGA@ocwcog.org, forty-eight (48) hours prior

to the meeting.

1


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDNlMGY5MjAtOTRjNC00MTU1LTk0NjYtOTdkYzNiNDdkZjgw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cf8f0bab-b5d5-47ad-9a03-39ec05c04fbc%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b12a7d09-4842-4d79-ab2b-cde0828bc369%22%7d

- ! . VISION To promloFe a thr|Y|ng reglon through service,
connectivity, and innovation.

OREGON CASCADES WEST

Council of
Governments MISSION services to meet individual and community needs.

We are a regional leader and partner providing inclusive

Oregon Cascades West Council of Government
Finance Committee Agenda

July 17, 2025
1:30 - 2:00 pm

Albany Cascade West Center
1400 Queen Ave, SE,
Albany, OR 97322

Join Teams Meeting

An Executive Session may be called as deemed necessary by the Chair, pursuant to ORS
192.660.

NOTE: Please contact Angelykah Light at 541.405.8420 or alight@ocwcog.org no later than noon
on Wednesday, July 16, 2025, to confirm your attendance.

1. Welcome and Introductions (Chair Sherrie Sprenger)
(1:30 — 1:35 pm)

2. Public Comment (Chair Sherrie Sprenger)
(1:35—1:40 pm)

Floor will be open to the public for comment.

3. Consent Calendar (Chair Sherrie Sprenger)
(1:40 — 1:45 pm)

Approval of January 16, 2025, Finance Committee minutes (Page 4).
Approval of March 20, 2025, Finance Committee minutes (Page 6).
Approval of May 15, 2025, Finance Committee minutes (Page 8).

ACTION: Motion to approve Consent Calendar items.


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDNlMGY5MjAtOTRjNC00MTU1LTk0NjYtOTdkYzNiNDdkZjgw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cf8f0bab-b5d5-47ad-9a03-39ec05c04fbc%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b12a7d09-4842-4d79-ab2b-cde0828bc369%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDNlMGY5MjAtOTRjNC00MTU1LTk0NjYtOTdkYzNiNDdkZjgw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cf8f0bab-b5d5-47ad-9a03-39ec05c04fbc%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b12a7d09-4842-4d79-ab2b-cde0828bc369%22%7d
mailto:alight@ocwcog.org

4. Financial Reports (Finance Director Marit Nelson)
(1:45 - 1:50 pm)
Finance Director Nelson will review the Financial Documents and respond to questions.

Finance Memo (Page 10)
2025-26 YTD All Funds Document (Page 12)

ACTION: Information only.

5. Finance Policy Updates (Finance Director Marit Nelson)
(1:50 — 1:55 pm)

Finance policy memo (Page 16)

Updated finance policy document (Page 17)

ACTION: Motion to approve the updates to the Finance policies.

6. Other Business (Chair Sherrie Sprenger)
(1:55 - 2:00 pm)

7. Adjournment (Chair Sherrie Sprenger)
(1:00 pm)



1400 Queen Ave SE - Suite 201 « Albany, OR
97322

(541) 967-8720 + FAX (541) 967-6123

OREGON CASCADES WEST

Council of
Governments

OREGON CASCADES WEST COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

January 16, 2025
Via In Person and Teams Video and Audio Conferencing

Attendees: CHAIR: Commissioner Pat Malone, Benton County; Commissioner Claire
Hall, Lincoln County; Councilor Rick Booth, Waldport; Mitzi Naucler, SSAC
Chair and Jesse Oakley, TBAC Chair.

Absent: Commissioner Sherrie Sprenger, Linn County; Mayor Alex Johnson I, City
of Albany; and Jan Molnar-Fitzgerald, DSAC Chair.

Staff: Executive Director Ryan Vogt; Finance Director Marit Nelson; Chief
Information Officer (ClO) Jason Sele; Community and Economic
Development (CED) Director Jaclyn Disney; Human Resources (HR)
Director Ryan Schulze, and Executive Assistant Angelykah Light.

Welcome and Introductions

The Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments’ (OCWCOG) Finance Committee meeting
was called to order by Chair Malone on January 16, 2025, at 1:33 pm via Teams Video and
Audio Conferencing, and in-person attendees. The meeting attendees introduced themselves.

Public Comment
No Public Comment.

Consent Calendar

Senior Services Advisory Committee (SSAC) Chair Mitzi Naucler moved to approve the consent
calendar items including the Meeting Minutes from December 5™, 2024. Commissioner Hall
seconded the motion. With no objections, the consent calendar items were voted upon and
approved.

Financial Reports

Finance Director Nelson provided an update on the Financial Report. Accrued leave is being
added to the general ledger on a quarterly basis, showing some impact on personal services.
Quarter one actuals remained the same. The quarter two actuals have changed slightly in the
agency wide view. Department Managers and Directors have access to detailed budget to
actuals in the software to verify totals and transactions going against their budgets.

Finance Director Nelson requests that Finance Committee members disregard the Fiscal year
2024 Year to Date comparison budget column on the documents. The column does not reflect
current values.

Finance Director Nelson stated OCWCOG is currently around $20 million in revenue.



Transactions for reimbursement are being finished and will trigger quarterly invoices for
reimbursement. Revenues posted in the budget do not factor in the beginning fund balance
revenues. The budget projections have become closer to actuals and should be very close to
actuals this fiscal year.

Finance Director Nelson referenced the budget documents to inform the Finance Committee on
OCWCOG costs including personnel and quotes for facility improvements.

Chair Malone directed Finance Director Nelson to page 5 of the meeting packet for clarification
on the ability to provide actuals so early for quarter 3.

Finance Director Nelson stated that the software system pulls posted transactions each night.
Every transaction through each day is accounted for. This process allows program managers
and Directors to review what has been posted in real time.

Chair Malone stated it is impressive to have the information available so quickly.

Chair Malone asked for any additional questions.

Other Business
No other business was discussed.

Adjournment
Chair Malone adjourned the OCWCOG Finance Committee meeting at 1:49 pm.

Meeting minutes were taken by Angelykah Light.



- ‘ ‘ VISION To prom.oFe a thr|Y|ng reglon through service,
connectivity, and innovation.

Council of MISSION We are a regional leader and partner providing inclusive
Governments services to meet individual and community needs.

OREGON CASCADES WEST COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

March 20, 2025
Via In Person and Teams Video and Audio Conferencing

Attendees: Commissioner Pat Malone, Benton County; Commissioner Claire Hall,
Lincoln County; and Mitzi Naucler, SSAC Chair

Absent: Commissioner Sherrie Sprenger, Linn County; Mayor Alex Johnson I, City
of Albany; Mayor Charles Maughan, Corvallis; Councilor Rick Booth,
Waldport; Jan Molnar-Fitzgerald, DSAC Chair; and Jesse Oakley, TBAC
Chair.

Staff: Executive Director Ryan Vogt; Finance Director Marit Nelson; Chief
Information Officer (CIO) Jason Sele; Senior and Disability Services (SDS)
Director Randi Moore; Community and Economic Development (CED)
Director Jaclyn Disney; Human Resources (HR) Director Ryan Schulze,
SEIU Union President Crystal Mohamed; and Executive Assistant
Angelykah Light.

Welcome and Introductions

The Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments’ (OCWCOG) Finance Committee meeting
was called to order by Commissioner Malone on March 20, 2025, at 1:34 pm via Teams Video
and Audio Conferencing, and in-person attendees. Quorum was not met.

Public Comment
No Public Comment.

Consent Calendar
Consent Calendar items were not voted on. Quorum was not met.

Financial Reports

Finance Director Nelson provided a verbal update on the documents included in the meeting
packet. The packet included the finance snapshot which provides a year-to-date report for
Finance Committee members to look through. The report shows financials through January and
February were closed as of March 19", 2025. Finance Director Nelson stated some of the
values have changed slightly to reflect invoices that have gone for payment in February.
Finance Director Nelson review personal service costs compared to the budget forecast.
OCWCOG will anticipate finishing some capital and facilities projects this year.

Commissioner Malone asked Finance Director Nelson to explain quarter 3 financing.



Finance Director Nelson stated the end of Quarter 3 is about 11 days away and will take about
two weeks to close the books and gather all of the receipts and invoices to charge them to the
appropriate grants.

Mitzi Naucler joined the meeting.

Commissioner Malone asked if there were any additional questions for Finance Director
Nelson.

Other Business
No other business was discussed.

Adjournment
Commissioner Malone adjourned the meeting at 1:45 pm

Meeting minutes were taken by Angelykah Light.



- ‘ ‘ VISION To prom.oFe a thr|Y|ng reglon through service,
connectivity, and innovation.

Council of MISSION We are a regional leader and partner providing inclusive
Governments services to meet individual and community needs.

OREGON CASCADES WEST COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

May 15, 2025
Via In Person and Teams Video and Audio Conferencing

Attendees: Commissioner Pat Malone, Benton County; Mayor Alex Johnson I, City of
Albany; Councilor Rick Booth, Waldport; and Mitzi Naucler, SSAC Chair

Absent: Commissioner Sherrie Sprenger, Linn County; Commissioner Claire Hall,
Lincoln County; Mayor Charles Maughan, Corvallis; Jan Molnar-Fitzgerald,
DSAC Chair; and Jesse Oakley, TBAC Chair.

Staff: Executive Director Ryan Vogt; Finance Director Marit Nelson; Chief
Information Officer (ClO) Jason Sele; Senior and Disability Services (SDS)
Director Randi Moore; Community and Economic Development (CED)
Director Jaclyn Disney; Human Resources (HR) Director Ryan Schulze,
Transportation and Planning Manager Matthew Lehman, Transportation
Brokerage Manager Britny Chandler, and Executive Assistant Angelykah
Light.

Welcome and Introductions

The Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments’ (OCWCOG) Finance Committee meeting
was called to order by Commissioner Malone on May 15, 2025, at 1:34 pm via Teams Video
and Audio Conferencing, and in-person attendees. Quorum was not met.

Public Comment
No Public Comment.

Consent Calendar
Consent Calendar items were not voted on. Quorum was not met.

Financial Reports

Finance Director Nelson provided a verbal update on the documents included in the meeting
packet. The packet included the finance snapshot which provides a year-to-date report for
Finance Committee members to look through. The report shows financials through May.
Director Nelson reviewed some of the costs compared to the budgeted revenue. Trends are
consistent to previous years and outliers have been explainable.

Commissioner Malone asked Finance Director Marit the value of the checking balances
maintained at the bank each month.



Finance Director Nelson stated the operation balance is monitored to remain at $750,000.00
and LGIP sits a $20 million.

Other Business
No other business was discussed.

Adjournment
Commissioner Malone adjourned the meeting at 1:42 pm

Meeting minutes were taken by Angelykah Light.



- ‘ ‘ VISION To prom.o.te a thrlylng region through service,
connectivity, and innovation.

OREGON CASCADES WEST

Council of MISsi|oN \Vearearegional leader and partner providing inclusive
Governments services to meet individual and community needs.
DATE: July 17, 2025
TO: OCWCOG Finance Committee
FROM: Marit Nelson, Finance Director
RE: OCWCOG Financial Update

Please find attached the financial snapshot as well as the agency quarterly actual vs
budget report for all funds posting through July 9th.

This is our first look at the entire fiscal year 2025. We will continue to accrue expenses
and revenues associated with the fiscal year for another 45-60 days.

Revenues do not include quarter four billings for programs. Those are reimbursement
based and still being generated. We also have waivered costs for our Title XIX contract
which take up to 60 days to generate and will also be accrued into the fiscal year. At
this point | am not projecting that we will meet the overall budgeted revenue for the
year.

Revenue highlights currently include:
Beginning balance estimates were higher than projected in the FY 2025 budget
We received $1.6mill in STBG funds for AAMPO and CAMPO
Local revenues increased due to new contracts that were not anticipated
HB3395 funding was received of $399,000
The interest rate for the year was on average higher than budgeted

Expenses are being posted to the GL daily and we will continue to do so through the
end of August. We will begin reconciling our accounts for fiscal year end in the coming
weeks in preparation for the annual audit.

Personal Services expenditures are $23,856,686 as of this report. Accruals for earned
leave and other liability adjustments remain to be posted. This represents 83% of
budgeted for the year. This is slightly under what | projected at our previous meeting.
We are currently recruiting for 8 open positions and have completed six new employee
orientations in the past six weeks. Three additional orientations are slated for July 15%.

Materials & Services expenditures are coming in under budget at this moment. |
anticipate that we will have additional provider expenses and Meals on Wheels costs to
accrue. Many of our payments grant subrecipients are being carried forward to FY

Albany Office & Administration Corvallis Office Toledo Office
1400 Queen Avenue, Suite 201 1121 NW 9t Steet 203 North Main Steet
Albany, OR 97322 Corvallis, OR 97330 Toledo, OR 97391

Phone 541.967.8630 Fax 541-967-6123 www.ocwcog.org
10



2026 as we continue to work through generating IGA’s and getting confirmation of
project costs.

Year-end transfers into reserve funds will take place as a part of our fiscal year end
close. A final FY2025 report will be run again for our meeting in September.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

FY 2025 Budget 6/30/2025
Dues 385,763 383,381
State Contracts 30,508,330 22,091,071
Donations 260,800 211,095
Intergovernmental Contracts 13,186,466 12,755,193
Total Revenues $ 79,619,438 $ 71,284,030
Total Payroll Expenses $ 28,674,333 $ 23,856,686
Professional Services 21,097,715 16,023,442
Internal Service Charges 3,413,546 3,380,973
Maintenance & Utilities 136,150 207,894
Supplies (Meetings, Office, etc.) 188,317 222,585
Travel/Training 420,208 304,866
Total Expenses $ 62,700,679 $ 47,923,223

11



[orzGoNcascapesiesT |

Council of
Governments

Quarterly Actuals v Annual Budget
Total Department
Total Fund
Generated on: July 10, 2025 7:25 AM

FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Agzg;: FY 2024-25
Q1 Q2 Q3 Jan Feb Mar Q4 Apr May Jun YearTotal YearTotal Balance
Net Income/(Loss) -640,809 -481,850 4,286,587 1,649,526 249,989 2,387,072 19,684,667 21,787,783 -592,653 -1,510,462 22,848,595 14,449,308 -8,399,286
Total Revenues 10,902,664 11,933,076 15,591,384 5,393,589 4,171,455 6,026,340 32,956,907 25,633,777 4,477,264 2,845,866 71,384,030 79,619,438 8,235,407
Revenues 10,902,664 11,933,076 15,491,384 5,393,589 4,171,455 5,926,340 32,956,907 25,633,777 4,477,264 2,845,866 71,284,030 79,304,438 8,020,407
40000 - Beginning Balance - - - - - - 23,543,272 23,543,272 - - 23,543,272 21,542,484 -2,000,788
Total 42000 - Fees & Dues 2,215,453 1,823,201 3,923,487 2,362,462 662,763 898,262 1,731,521 677,463 564,781 489,277 9,693,661 7,248,214 -2,445,447
42000 - Fees & Dues - - - - - - - - - - - 8,000 8,000
42100 - Dues 383,162 1,538 855 - - 855 -2,174 - -2,174 - 383,381 385,763 2,383
42200 - Program revenue (including Fees) 750,695 743,869 2,836,571 2,001,704 294,799 540,068 665,204 319,424 207,221 138,559 4,996,339 2,635,000 -2,361,339
42800 - Internal service charges revenue 1,081,596 1,077,794 1,086,061 360,758 367,964 357,339 1,068,490 358,039 359,734 350,717 4,313,942 4,219,451 -94,491
Total 43000 - Intergovernmental 8,282,232 9,721,980 11,181,739 2,915,753 3,396,540 4,869,446 7,382,926 1,288,277 3,802,884 2,291,765 36,568,877 49,255,522 12,686,645
43000 - Intergovernmental - - - - - - - - - - - 231,562 231,562
43100 - Contracts 2,843,591 3,200,879 4,381,493 1,074,186 2,094,246 1,213,061 2,329,230 83,567 1,132,843 1,112,820 12,755,193 13,186,466 431,273
43200 - FedDir 199,435 35,329 101,400 - 62,821 38,578 18,750 - 18,750 - 354,914 1,349,971 995,057
43300 - FedInd 4,630 9,616 8,071 3,969 4,102 - 5,680 - 5,680 - 27,997 115,838 87,841
43400 - State 4,954,394 6,185,826 6,120,456 1,807,688 1,189,024 3,123,744 4,830,395 1,199,393 2,507,623 1,123,378 22,091,071 30,508,330 8,417,259
43500 - Local 280,182 290,330 570,320 29,911 46,346 494,062 198,871 5,316 137,988 55,567 1,339,702 3,863,355 2,523,653
44100 - Rents 25,102 29,190 28,072 4,700 13,944 9,428 23,661 9,612 4,622 9,428 106,026 110,417 4,391
Total 46000 - Interest & Misc & Donations 379,877 358,705 358,086 110,674 98,207 149,204 275,527 115,154 104,977 55,396 1,372,195 1,147,800 -224,395
46100 - Interest Revenue 246,745 256,258 248,487 84,098 77,412 86,977 167,684 85,073 82,611 - 919,174 740,000 179,174
46110 - Lending Program Interest revenue 30,630 29,889 30,978 11,068 10,025 9,884 20,914 11,362 9,552 - 112,409 100,000 -12,409
46210 - Donations Received: Money 61,558 24,421 42,344 22,540 10,161 9,642 82,772 18,719 11,323 52,729 211,095 170,500 -40,595
46240 - Donations Received: Private Grants - - - - - - - - - - - 90,300 90,300
46700 - Matching Contributions 25,573 26,823 42,920 - 469 42,450 332 - 332 - 95,648 45,000 -50,648
46900 - Misc Revenue 15,373 22,500 -6,643 -7,032 139 250 3,826 - 1,159 2,667 35,056 2,000 -33,056
46910 - Over/short - -1,187 - - - - - - - - -1,187 - 1,187
Other Income - - 100,000 - - 100,000 - - - - 100,000 315,000 215,000
Total 48000 - Transfers In - - 100,000 - - 100,000 - - - - 100,000 315,000 215,000
48000 - Transfers In - - - - - - - - - - - 315,000 315,000
48113 - Transfer from fund 1013 - - 100,000 - - 100,000 - - - - 100,000 - -100,000
Total Expenses -11,543,473 -12,414,926 -11,304,797 -3,744,063 -3,921,466 -3,639,268 -13,272,240 -3,845,994 -5,069,917 -4,356,328 -48,535,436 -65,170,130 -16,634,694
Expense 11,483,405 12,351,416 11,071,583 3,740,891 3,873,541 3,457,151 13,016,819 3,701,526 4,966,094 4,349,199 47,923,223 62,700,679 14,777,456
Personnel 5,801,006 6,205,872 5,987,776 2,079,641 2,077,942 1,830,192 5,862,032 1,902,878 1,936,443 2,022,711 23,856,686 28,674,333 4,817,646
51000 - Wages 3,451,208 3,654,061 3,432,852 1,230,339 1,329,076 873,437 3,665,231 1,179,542 1,209,362 1,276,328 14,203,352 17,625,528 3,422,176
52000 - Benefits 2,349,798 2,551,811 2,554,924 849,302 748,866 956,756 2,196,801 723,336 727,081 746,384 9,653,334 11,048,805 1,395,470
Supplies & Services 5,428,334 5,929,031 4,776,991 1,545,277 1,693,304 1,538,409 6,788,533 1,677,370 2,887,238 2,223,925 22,922,888 32,770,362 9,847,474
Total 61100 - Supplies 29,596 29,411 90,050 20,021 8,834 61,195 73,529 19,493 26,857 27,179 222,585 188,317 -34,268
61100 - Supplies 27,018 23,231 71,014 7,684 6,878 56,452 79,358 28,328 24,886 26,143 200,621 156,523 -44,098
61200 - Supplies: Volunteer recognition 2,542 5,966 7,315 837 1,844 4,635 6,080 2,442 2,616 1,022 21,902 31,794 9,892
61250 - Supplies: Food MOW 36 214 11,721 11,500 112 108 -11,908 -11,278 -645 15 62 - -62
Total 61300 - Equi (non-capitalized) 29,051 113,694 84,142 5,264 2,812 76,066 20,106 1,364 6 18,736 246,993 252,680 5,687
61300 - Equipment (non-capitalized) 29,051 113,694 84,142 5,264 2,812 76,066 20,106 1,364 6 18,736 246,993 252,680 5,687
61400 - Furniture - - 8,407 - 4,032 4,375 248 - - 248 8,654 44,500 35,846

12



Quarterly Actuals v Annual Budget
m Total Department
[orzGoNcascapesiesT |

Total Fund
Council of Generated on: July 10, 2025 7:25 AM
Governments
FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Agz‘;;‘: FY 2024-25
Q1 Q2 Q3 Jan Feb Mar Q4 Apr May Jun YearTotal YearTotal Balance
Total 62000 - Services 5,369,687 5,785,927 4,594,392 1,519,993 1,677,626 1,396,773 6,694,650 1,656,513 2,860,376 2,177,762 22,444,655 32,279,665 9,835,010
62000 - Services - - - - - - - - - - - 5,000 5,000
62100 - Professional Services 3,909,188 4,296,375 3,157,471 1,089,206 1,215,060 853,206 4,660,408 1,187,756 1,734,370 1,738,283 16,023,442 21,097,715 5,074,273
62110 - Legal services 5,469 2,415 1,828 1,613 215 - 844 - 844 - 10,555 90,700 80,145
62120 - Marketing services 14,477 26,336 3,928 569 2,965 394 2,638 958 1,010 670 47,380 38,300 -9,080
62130 - Insurance services 27,615 33,918 45,224 - - 45,224 22,612 - 22,612 - 129,369 137,850 8,481
62140 - Banking services 3,045 3,312 3,252 1,345 1,220 687 1,284 713 571 - 10,893 16,600 5,707
62150 - Grants to subrecipients 86,000 3,400 29,520 - - 29,520 680,149 - 680,149 - 799,068 5,122,359 4,323,291
62210 - Printing/copying 19,943 28,089 30,205 11,456 14,277 4,472 17,514 7,205 6,900 3,410 95,751 109,200 13,449
62220 - Postage 8,583 14,534 12,458 3,296 4,816 4,346 11,310 2,826 6,322 2,162 46,886 38,500 -8,386
62300 - Software 12,363 67,177 19,759 2,901 3,663 13,195 47,366 438 1,112 45,816 146,665 351,401 204,736
62400 - Telephone/internet 17,148 22,521 13,389 5,894 6,070 1,425 16,159 9,001 7,158 - 69,218 126,663 57,445
62500 - Memberships/Dues 10,851 53,735 350 200 - 150 2,304 379 - 1,925 67,240 79,000 11,760
62600 - Travel and training 26,419 23,724 19,426 5,600 6,812 7,014 28,193 18,879 1,772 7,542 97,762 206,245 108,483
62610 - Trainers 5,986 2,012 4,240 - 2,100 2,140 8,699 75 6,656 1,968 20,936 67,700 46,764
62621 - Employee mileage 45,878 46,960 44,521 12,435 11,819 20,268 48,809 18,977 18,168 11,664 186,168 146,263 -39,905
62622 - Company automobile 1,507 1,095 1,555 275 413 867 1,089 939 150 - 5,246 15,500 10,254
62623 - Other employee travel 456 5 145 - - 145 10 10 - - 616 - -616
62630 - Volunteer travel 13,484 13,569 11,480 3,605 3,770 4,105 12,490 3,562 4,488 4,440 51,023 34,000 -17,023
62640 - Employee travel meals 956 1,258 314 - 91 223 20 20 - - 2,548 2,000 -548
62650 - Employee lodging 2,380 2,873 1,283 437 171 675 - - - - 6,537 3,000 -3,537
62700 - Facility and Utilities 32,118 34,475 43,767 10,707 14,813 18,247 24,673 9,767 8,710 6,196 135,033 74,000 -61,033
62710 - Rent expense 222,018 217,852 220,097 73,366 73,617 73,115 245,789 99,733 72,691 73,366 905,757 925,873 20,116
62720 - Facility maintenance svcs 37,775 29,147 733 2,428 17,244 -18,938 5,205 4,443 47 716 72,861 62,150 -10,711
62721 - Janitorial Service 1,343 1,787 68,705 8,487 6,805 53,413 17,087 7,753 1,896 7,438 88,922 71,100 -17,822
62731 - Electricity 13,173 11,694 11,781 3,966 4,041 3,774 7,158 3,591 3,568 - 43,806 45,000 1,194
62800 - Internal service charges expenditure 851,513 847,662 848,959 282,208 287,646 279,105 832,839 279,488 281,184 272,167 3,380,973 3,413,546 32,573
62900 - Miscellaneous Expenses - - - - - - - - - - - 5,200 5,200
Total 64000 - Client Assistance 182,532 177,676 270,399 97,779 84,683 87,937 345,029 100,053 142,413 102,563 975,636 849,984 -125,652
64000 - Client Assistance - - - - - - - - - - - 2,000 2,000
64200 - Client Assist: Lending programs - 0 0 -453 453 - 0 0 - - 0 - 0
64300 - Client Assist: Program wages 84,175 128,526 218,173 72,091 69,822 76,259 308,781 85,091 121,977 101,713 739,655 541,984 -197,671
64400 - Client Assist: Support services 98,356 49,150 52,226 26,141 14,407 11,678 36,248 14,962 20,436 850 235,981 306,000 70,019
67000 - Resource Reserves - 12,008 12,680 12,680 - - 21,225 21,225 - - 45,914 - -45,914
70000 - Capital 71,533 26,828 23,737 5,513 17,613 612 - - - - 122,098 406,000 283,902
Other Expense 60,069 63,510 233,214 3,172 47,924 182,117 255,421 144,469 103,823 7,129 612,213 2,469,451 1,857,238
71000 - Equipment 31,225 34,182 61,894 - 1,546 60,348 97,900 21,500 76,400 - 225,201 60,000 -165,201
74000 - Capital Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - 50,000 50,000
77000 - Software (multi-year) 25,973 29,328 71,320 3,172 46,378 21,770 153,604 120,302 26,172 7,129 280,225 191,506 -88,719
Debt, Transfers & Contingency 2,871 - 100,000 - - 100,000 3,917 2,666 1,250 - 106,787 2,167,945 2,061,158
92000 - Debt Interest 2,871 - - - - - 3,917 2,666 1,250 - 6,787 - -6,787
95000 - Contingency - - - - - - - - - - - 1,852,945 1,852,945
Total 98000 - Transfers Out - - 100,000 - - 100,000 - - - - 100,000 315,000 215,000

13



Quarterly Actuals v Annual Budget
m Total Department
[orzGoNcascapesiesT |

Total Fund
Council of Generated on: July 10, 2025 7:25 AM
Governments

FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25 FY25

Adopted
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget FY 2024-25
Q1 Q2 Q3 Jan Feb Mar Q4 Apr May Jun YearTotal YearTotal Balance
98000 - Transfers Out - - - - - - - - - - - 315,000 315,000
98111 - Transfer to fund 1011 - - 100,000 - - 100,000 - - - - 100,000 - -100,000

14



Quarterly Actuals v Annual Budget
Total Department
Total Fund

Council of Generated on: July 10, 2025 7:25 AM
Governments

ORE

Year to Date Total Actuals

B Total Revenues
B Total Expenses

59.5%

Year to Date Actuals to Total Budget

100,000,...
79,619,438
80,000,000 71,384,030
65,170,130
60,000,000
48,535,436 B Actual
40,000,000 M Budget
20,000,000
0

FY25, YearTotal, Total Revenues FY25, YearTotal, Total Expenses

15



m VISION To prom.o.te a thrlylng region through service,
connectivity, and innovation.

Council of MISSION We are a regional leader and partner providing inclusive
Governments services to meet individual and community needs.
DATE: July 17, 2025
TO: OCWCOG Finance Committee
FROM: Marit Nelson, Finance Director
RE: OCWCOG Finance Policy Update

Please find attached the updated Financial Management Policies and Procedures for
your review and approval.

The last update to this manual took place in 2022. Since that time we have had
software changes, leadership changes and department structure changes. Based on
these factors we have updated the manual to reflect more accurately how we do and
would like to conduct business.

Many of the changes you will see are “housekeeping” in that we have replaced “Deputy
Director” with “Agency Director” and updated our contract limits based on the updated
regulations established by the State of Oregon procurement policies. Additionally, an
update to a more electronic process for creating the annual budget is proposed.

We have added the Corvallis building as a satellite office and updated the payroll
process to reflect the change adopted in October 2024.

Additionally, we are updating our travel policy to include per diem payments in lieu of
detailed receipt tracking. This is a very common practice among other local government
entities and will save time and resources lost to tracking down receipts, collecting
reimbursements and the potential burden on employees to front travel costs for training
opportunities.

It is my request and recommendation that the Finance Committee approve the updates
and recommend adoption to the Board of Directors at their meeting on July 17.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Albany Office & Administration Corvallis Office Toledo Office
1400 Queen Avenue, Suite 201 1121 NW 9" Steet 203 North Main Steet
Albany, OR 97322 Corvallis, OR 97330 Toledo, OR 97391

Phone 541.967.8630 Fax 541-967-6123 www.ocwcog.org
16



OREGON CASCADES WEST COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES
and PROCEDURES

ad

OREGON CASCADES WEST

Council of
overnments

September 20, 2018
Revised July 2022
Revised May-June 2025

17



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS ...ttt 2
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICY AND PROCEDURES ..........ccccciiiiieiiiiciieeee 5
GENEIAl PUIPOSE ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e et ereaeaaaaeeeeaan 5
AUTNOTIEY . ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e annnnees 5
FINANCE and ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES..........cccoiiiiiiieeiee e 6
0 g T 1 7SS 6

[ o Yot Yo [ P UEPUURRTRN 6
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ...ttt 9
POLICY e e e e e e e e e e e e e naaneee 9
AUTNOTIEY et e e e e e e e e e e r e e e e e e e e e e e e e raaeeeeeas 9
PrOCEAUNE ... e 9
CheCK SIGNING ... .eeeiiiii ittt e rar e eb e e 10
ISSUING CRECKS ...t e 10
Special CheCk REQUESES ..........uuuiiiiiiiiiieec e e e 10
Monthly Payments.........cooiiiiiiii e 11
Loan Fund Disbursements (Lending Department) ..........cocoeeiiiiiiiniiniiiece e, 11
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (BilliNg) .eeetvveeaiiieaiiie ettt 12
POLICY ettt e e e e e aaaaaa e e e e e e e aaaaaraa 12
U T 1 SRR 12
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e nenneees 12
ANNUAL BUDGET AND WORK PROGRAM .......ociiiiiiiiieeiite et 13
POLICY e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnaneaee 13
AULNOTIEY .ttt e e e e e e 13
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e nnnnnees 13
7 ] PR PR TPPPPRTPRN 16
POLICY .t e e e e e e e eaneeas 16
AUditor SEIECHION PrOCESS ......c.ueiiiiiiiiiiieiiee ettt 16
BANK ACCOUNTS ... ettt ettt ettt e et e e et e e snee e e snbeeeanbeeeanneeas 17
o] oSS 17
AULNOTIEY ..t e e e e 17
PrOCEAUIES ...ttt e e 17
2|Page

18



POLICY .t 19
AULNOTIEY ..t e sttt e e e e e e 19
PrOCEAUIES......coeiieeeeee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e s e nnnnnees 19
CASH RECEIPTS ...ttt e e e e e s enbaeeaeean 21
0] o SRR 21
AUTNOFIEY © et s e e 21
PrOCEAUNE ...ttt e e s 21
BUILDING. . .....ceceeeeiiee ettt e e e e s st e e e e et e e e e emnne e e e s ennneeeeeeanneeeeesannes 23
POLICY e 23
AUTNOTIEY et e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeaens 23
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnnnneee 23
CONTRACTS ittt sttt st e e e e e st bt e e e s e nb e e e e s anbbeeeeeaanbaeeeeean 25
POLICY .t 25
AUTNOTIEY « et e e 25
g o Te7 =0 LU PSR 25
COPY MACHINES. ...ttt ettt e e 27
POLICY . e e e e e et aaaaaaeaeeaeaannnnnaes 27
AUTNOTIEY .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnnnnees 27
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e anennnees 27
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ... .ttt et e e e e e e e e 28
POLICY .t 28
AULNOTIEY .ttt e e 28
o= o LU S 28
INDIRECT COST PLAN ...ttt snae et e st e nneee s 30
o] 1o PUUEPPPRRRIN 30
AUTNOTIEY .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnnneees 30
PrOCEAUNE ... ettt 30

L1 ST N P 31
POLICY e 31
U g T 1 Y/ OSSPSR 31
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e nennneee 31
INVENTORY/ASSETS ...ttt 32
o] 1o P UUURPPTRSRIN 32
3|Page

19



0 g T 1 Y/ SRS 32

PrOCEAUIE ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e nnannees 32
PAYROLL ...ttt e e e e et e e e et e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e atreeaeaaans 33
POLICY et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e naaneeee 33
AUTNOTIEY et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e aa e aeeaaens 33
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt e e e e e e e e ennneeas 33
POSTAGE ...ttt et e e ettt e e e e et e e e e e nsaeeaeesnaeeaeeaanteeeaeaannes 35
POLICY .t e e e e e enneeas 35
U {3 T 1 Y/ OSSR 35
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e s e e annnnnees 35
PURGCHASING ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e s ennneeeeeesnneeeeeeannes 36
o] 1o P EUERRPTSSIN 36
AUTNOTIEY et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e ——rraaaaaaas 36
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e annnnnees 36
TRAVEL EXPENSE .......ooi ittt e et ee e e s e e e e s ennaeeaeean 38
0] oS 38
AULNOTIEY .t e ettt e e e e e e e 38
PrOCEAUIE ...t e e e e e e e e eeeaaaae e e e s e s snnnnnees 38
VENDOR CHARGE ACCOUNTS ..ottt et e e emeeee e enaeeeeean 39
POLICY e e 39
AUTNOTIEY ..ot e et e e e ettt e e e s s e e e e e snbeeeeeenanes 39
PrOCEAUIE ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e annnneees 39
AGENCY CREDIT CARD ACCOUNTS ....oiiiiiiiiiie ettt 40
o] oS 40
AULNOTIEY .ttt e e e e 40
PrOCEAUIE ...t e e e e e nanne s 40
4|Page

20



FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICY AND PROCEDURES

General Purpose

Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments (OCWCOG), also referred to as the
Agency throughout this document will maintain a current financial management policy
and procedures manual (Manual).

The purpose of this Manual is to establish guidelines for developing financial goals and

objectives, making financial decisions, reporting the financial status of the Agency, and
managing and monitoring Agency funds.

Authority

The Executive Director, Beputy-Agency Director and Finance Director are responsible
for the development and implementation of financial management policies and
procedures and updating this Manual.

It is the responsibility of the Agency’s governing Board to adopt Agency policies and
review Agency operations and activities on a periodic basis.

The Agency Finance Committee is responsible for reviewing the Manual and
recommending changes and/or additions to the Agency’s governing Board for adoption.

5|Page

21



FINANCE and ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES

Authority

Financial reporting and accounting for the Agency shall be carried out by the Finance

Department of the Agency. The Finance Director is designated as the Fiscal Officer of
the Agency.

Procedure

In order to ensure effective internal controls and manage risk to the Agency, accounting
tasks are assigned to staff in the Finance Department.

6|Page

22



EXPENDITURE LIMITS

Policy

In order to deliver efficient, cost-effective service to the public, and meet state and
federal regulations, Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments must operate
within acceptable fiscal standards. The following procedure facilitates the efficient
expenditure of funds approved in the current budget, as well as provide a means to deal
with unknown contingencies.

Authority

Program Directors/Managers, or designated staff, approve expenditures and authorize
payments as determined by the Agency Adopted Budget. The OCWCOG Contracts
Coordinator(s) serves as the Local Contract Review Officer(s) in accordance with ORS
279A.075. All purchasing shall conform to regulations contained in the Oregon Cascade
West Councils of Government Public Contracting Rules Manual adopted by the Board
of Directors in May 2020 and may have been modified by the Board since.

Procedure

Quotes will be obtained and recorded on all major purchases unless otherwise
specified.

A. $1,000 or less--Shall have the approval of the individual program
manager/supervisor responsible for that area of the budget, or his/her
designee.

B. $1,001 to $4,9999,999--Shall have the approval of the Department Director
responsible for control of that area of the budget or his/her designee.

C. $5,00010,000 to $40;00024,999--Shall have the approval of Executive
Director. Requests for approval shall follow the small procurement method as
outlined in the OCWCOG Purchasing Policy. A minimum of three quotes
shall be recorded on the appropriate form before expenditure is made. If three
quotes are not obtainable, a purchaser shall document the steps taken to
obtain three price quotes.

D. $10,00125,000 to $150,000249,999--Shall follow the intermediate
procurement method as outlined in the OCWCOG Purchasing Policy. All
requests for approval shall have a minimum of three quotes, bids or proposals
recorded on the appropriate form before the expenditure is made. If three
quotes are not obtainable, the purchaser shall document these steps taken to
obtain three price quotes.

E. $450,000250,000 and above--Shall require sealed competitive proposals as
outlined in the OCWCOG Purchasing Policy.

7|Page

23



Any deviation from the adopted budget document shall have the approval of the Board
of Directors as per Oregon budget law requirements.

The Executive Director will establish internal fiscal controls to ensure close monitoring
of all financial operations addressed in this policy.

8|Page

24



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Policy

Accounts payable (expenditures) are paid by check, credit card, and direct bank
account withdrawal through an automated clearing house (ACH).

Authority

Program Directors/Managers or designated staff approve expenditures and authorize
payments as determined by the Agency adopted budget and expenditure limits policy.

Procedure

Program Directors/Managers or designated staff will review all bills/invoices for payment
and approve for payment. Program Directors/Managers or designated staff identify the
budgetary line item to be charged, and project management code if needed, to track
expense for contract purposes. Finance staff will provide a current Chart of Accounts
and a Project Management list to all Program Directors/Managers or designated staff,
annually or any time there has been a significant change, to ensure proper coding of all
accounts payable.

Finance staff may consult with Program Directors/Managers or designated staff to
assign line items as determined by appropriate accounting procedures, budget and the
cost allocation plan.

Finance staff processes the bills/invoices for payment on a regular basis. All
bills/invoices properly coded and authorized for payment, will be paid on a schedule
approved by the Finance Director after schedule is reviewed with the Executive

Director. All accounts payable dates are pested-en-the-intranet-onthe Finanece
Depa;tmentpagecommunlcated Wlth OCWCOG staff as chanqes occurALtheFeLisra

extemaLehents%nehiyLeHhe#npenmﬂguehang& The I|ne |tem expensed authorlzatlon

and any |nformat|on requwed for payment are—afetaehed—tracked in the Aqencv flnan0|a|

batches will be reviewed by a designated finance staff prlor to upload in the bank
software.

Preference is for Schecks are-to be reviewed and signed by the Finance Director or
Executive Director and the authorized Program Director/Manager or designated staff. In
the instance that the Finance Director and Executive Director are both out of the office

9|Page

25



or unavailable the Finanee-BirestorAccounting Specialist will coordinate with a Program
Director or authorized signer to review and sign. If a Program Director/Manager is not
avallable to sign checks, flnance staff will follow the list of designated approved signers

per Board resolution. Designated program
staff prepare the checks with the required documentation to be mailed. No checks will
be left in outgoing mail at the end of the work day. If the daily mail has been picked up,
designated program staff will secure check for mail the next business day. Finance staff
files-maintains all documentation in the vendor files for audit purposes.

All ACH batches processed are reviewed and transmitted by the Finance Director,
Firanee-ManagerAccounting Supervisor or other designated finance staff.- The Finance
Director and Finance-ManagerAccounting Supervisor will authorize the majority of the
ACH batches.

Check Signing

All Agency checks require two signatures. Preference is for theThe Executive Director,
Finance Director or Beputy-Agency Director wil-to review and sign all checks as the first
signature. Program Directors/Managers and authorized signers on the Agency bank
account will co-sign. - This excludes costs and payments associated with Payroll. No
person can be a signer on any check made payable to them.

The Executive Director’s signature may be by signature stamp according to the Bank

Account section of this Manual, enly-when-a-check-mustbe-mailed;-and no second

authorized check signer is available.

Issuing Checks

Checks are numbered in sequential order. Checks are never to be written for “Cash”.
The Finance Department makes every effort to issue checks at a minimum of bi-
monthly. Any change will be communicated as described in the Accounts Payable
section of this Manual.

Special Check Requests

Finance staff may process special check requests, if appropriately authorized by the
Program Director/Manager or designated staff. A request for special check and/or
payment is to be submitted to the Finance Department by the Program
Director/Manager or designated staff. Finance Department will coordinate with
requestor as to the timing required.

Finance staff process special request checks through the accounting system_in the
same manner as al-standard accounts payable checks are processed. All budget
coding and project management coding must be on special request check requested.

10|Page

26



Manual/typed checks will only be prepared and/or utilized if the electronic financial
system is unavailable. Once the electronic system is available, the information and
transaction detail associated with any manual/typed check will be entered into the

computerized financial system.

Monthly Payments

Regular monthly payments (rent, janitorial contracts, health insurance, all payroll-related
checks, and any pre-authorized billings) are authorized once by the Program
Director/Manager or designated staff in writing and are processed monthly (as
designated in the contractual or written agreement). The Finance Department will have
a copy of the written agreement or contract as required for back-up documentation.

Loan Fund Disbursements (Lending Department)

The Agency’s loan officers or designated lending staff completes and sends all the
necessary documentation for a loan disbursement with a completed check request to
the Finance Department. Requests for all loan disbursements will be submitted to the
Finance Department no less than three days prior to the loan disbursement date.

The loan fund disbursement checks written are signed by any two of the authorized
account signers. Preference is for the Finance Director, Executive Director or Agency

Dlrector to be one of the S|qners #eHewmg—Emaﬂee—D#eeter—Exeeu%Hm—D#eetep

The Finance Department is responsible for setting up the loan receivable in the
electronic financial system. Any disbursement and/or activity associated with the loan
disbursement are recorded with the appropriate account number structurepreject

managementcode.

The Loan Officer or designated staff is responsible for setting up the loan_with the
Aqencvs Loan Management contractor (CCD Busmess Development Corp ) mJehe

The Finance Manragerordesignated-staffDepartment is responsible for reconciliation of
the loans receivable accounts by loan fund. These reconciliations will be completed

monthly, before the month-end close using the general ledger trial balance and the
month-end reports from the-LMS-systemCCD. Loans Receivable reconciliations are
reviewed by the Finance Director once complete.

11|Page

27



ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Billing)

Policy

To ensure timely payment of contract, billings and invoices due to the Agency, the
following procedure will be followed.

Authority

The Executive Director and Program Director/Manager or designated staff determines
billing/invoicing based on contracts and/or agreements signed by the Agency. The
Agency’s Executive Director has delegated authorization to bill/invoice all contractors
based on the terms of the contract to the Contracts Unit-Coordinators-er-designated
Do gen et

Procedure

All billings/invoices based on approved contracts or agreements are prepared by the
Contracts Ynit-Coordinators-era-designated-program-staff. The Contracts Uit
Coordinators will obtain all required signatures on all billing/invoices prior to being sent
to contracting agencies. The Contracts Ynit-Coordinators, appropriate project manager
or designated finance staff will submit billing/invoice, menthly—quarterly-and/-orsemi-
annually to agencies based on the terms of the approved contract or agreement. All
accounts billings/invoices will be billed in a timely manner within the terms of the
approved contract or agreement.

Copies of all billing/invoices coded with revenue account and project management
code, if applicable, sent to contracting agencies are entered into the Agency Accounts
Receivable system by the Contracts Urit Coordinators. All accounts receivables will be
entered in a timely manner and accrued in the appropriate fiscal period.

Accounts Receivable is reconciled by the Finance ManagerorDepartment designated
staff on a quarterly basis and at year end for the Agency’s audit. The Finance Manager
Director will work with staff responsible for entering accounts receivable in the Agency’s
electronic financial system when completing the reconciliation. An Excel spreadsheet is
used as a verification document subsidiary-edgerto the general ledger by-program-and
is-used-to-balance-Accounts-Receivable: The reconciliation will consist of a review of all
outstanding accounts receivable and sending notification to the Contracts Unit
Coordinators and Project/Program Manager of any receivables outstanding for a period
of longer than two (2) months. The Contracts Ynit-Coordinators or Project/Program

12|Page

28



Manager will notify finance staff responsible for accounts receivable of any items that
need to be adjusted or written off timely.

ANNUAL BUDGET AND WORK PROGRAM

Policy

The Agency complies with the State of Oregon Budget Law as it applies to Councils of
Governments, by June 30 of each fiscal year. A Work Program and Budget is prepared
and adopted in accordance with ORS 294.900 to 294.90294.93.

Authority

The Finance Director acting as the Fiscal Agent for the Agency, and in coordination with
the Executive Director supervise leads the preparation of the agency Work Program and
Budget and recommends it to the Budget Committee. The Budget Committee reviews
the document and recommends it to the Board for adoption. The Board adopts the
annual budget and work program, and all subsequent amendments in a manner
consistent with State budget law.

The Agency’s Budget Committee is established in accordance with Oregon Budget Law.

Procedure

The annual budget document is developed in two formats: one to meet the
requirements of the Oregon Budget Law; and, a more detailed line item operating
budget for the Agency.

The Executive Director provides recommendations for salary and fringe benefits if there
is no Union contract in place for the budget year.

The Finance Director develops an-internal-staffa budget calendar and-Beard-calendar
for the_annual Work Program and Budget process. Fhe-Board-calendarispresented-to
Program Directors/Managers are responsible for preparing annual work plans that
coordinate with their prepared budgets. Program Managers/Directors will compile a
balanced budget that includes the current year estimated actual, and the proposed new

fiscal year budget numbers within the timeline provided by the Finance Director in the
internal calendar.

. : . iorof this M E : _

13|Page

29



The Finance Director prepares the Agency budget module annually for the coming

budget year. Each Program Director and Manager has access to their specific funding,
employees, labor allocations and grants. The Finance Director will also make available
the prevnous year's flnallzed narratlve to each Dlrector for edltlnq eFEmaneeMapmger

na#ahwtext—fpem—th&preweas—yea{—Program D|rector/Manager may request program
staff to complete various sections of the budget, however Program Directors are
responsible for all programs they direct.

Narrative text will be in Word format and are edited based on the coming years’ Work
Program.

The Finance Director and Finanee-Manragerdesignated Finance Department staff

prepare the draft-proposed budget to present to the Budget Committee.

14|Page

30



A Budget Committee hearing-meeting will be published in local newspapers within the
three-county area_as per ORS 294.905. The Budget Committee meets in accordance
with public meeting law to approve and recommend the draft-proposed budget to the
Board for adoption.

A budget hearing will be scheduled and noticed as per ORS 294.920 at the scheduled
Board meeting prior to the beginning of the fiscal year. The Board may adopt the
budget following the budget hearing.

Once the Agency Budget is adopted by the Board, the Finance Director will submit the
approved Budget to the Oregon Department of Revenue by-the-required-deadlineif
required by ORS..

15|Page

31



AUDIT

Policy

Each year, OCWCOG financial records are audited in accordance with Oregon State
law, appropriate federal program guidelines, and generally accepted auditing standards.

Auditor Selection Process

The Finance Director develops a Request for Proposal (RFP) for selection of an auditor.

Fhe-Finance-Director,-Executive Directorand-Finance-ManagerA selection committee

will be convened to reviews responses to the RFP.

The Agency enters into a eentactcontract, as per the Agency Contracting Rules
approved by the Board of Directors.

Procedure

The audit process begins when the Agency’s financial statements are completed for the
fiscal year end. The Finance Director and Finance Manger-staff prepare the required
year-end statements for the auditors and assists in the preparation of the audit report.

The auditor provides the Finanece-Directorand-Finance-ManagerAgency with a list of

required year-end statements and other required information.

Program Directors/Managers and appropriate staff may be requested to provide
information to the Finance Birector-Department as required by the auditors during the
audit process.

A copy of the draft audit is submitted to the Finance Director for review and questions
before the final report is completed. After review, the auditor prepares the necessary
number of copies of the audit as requested.

The auditor and Finance Director present the audit to the Finance Committee. The
Finance Committee recommends acceptance of the audit to the Board.

16|Page

32



BANK ACCOUNTS

Policy

Agency funds are deposited in banks that have a local branch, are interest bearing,
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured, meets the contractual
requirements and which is collateralized in an amount deemed adequate to cover
current balances (not less than $200,000). Additional accounts are opened as
necessary. The Agency is-may be required to maintain physical separation of funds for
various types of contracts, requiring several bank accounts to be open.

Authority

The Finance Director, acting as the Fiscal Agent for the Agency, is authorized to open
additional bank accounts as required by executed contracts and agreements. All check
signers are authorized by the Board through resolution.

Procedures

Operating Account. An operating account is established at one or more local bank(s)
by the Finance Director as authorized by the Board. There may need to be several
multiple operating accounts open, due to contractual requirements.

Oregon Local Governments Investment Pool. Investment accounts for the operating
account(s) and the revolving loan fund are established with the Oregon Treasury as
authorized by the Board.

Meals on Wheels. When a Meals on Wheels site is in an area that does not have a
branch of the Agency’s main operating account, a separate account may be
established.

Designated Check Signers. The Board authorizes check signers. The Executive
Director recommends to the Board positions authorized to sign checks. A resolution is
adopted at a Full Board Meeting to authorize signers. Two authorized signatures are
required on each check as set out in the Accounts Payable section of this Manual.

Executive Director Facsimile Signature Stamp. The Board authorized the use of a
facsimile signature stamp by the Executive Director on July 20, 1995 through Resolution
96-7-2.

The Executive Director authorizes the use of the facsimile signature when there are no

Board authorized check signers available. If the facsimile stamp is used, it will be
recorded on the ledger kept with the facsimile. The record will include:; the date the

17|Page

33



stamp was used, staff person using the stamp, the payee of the check and the check
number.

To ensure appropriate internal controls and use of the signature stamp, the custodian of
the stamp will not be the preparer of the accounts payable checks, have access to the
accounts payable financial system, or be a Board authorized check signer.

The facsimile signature stamp is locked in a secure place under the management of the
Human Resources Director when not in use.

18|Page

34



BANKING PROCEDURES

Policy

All funds received by the Agency will be deposited into the appropriate account as
determined by the Bank Account section of this Manual.

Authority

The Finance Director establishes banking procedures to account for appropriate internal
control process and fiscal accountability.

Procedures

Operating funds, special funds and revolving loan funds are deposited in the operating
account. Special funds and operating funds not required to be used immediately are
transferred to the Oregon Local Government Investment Pool, or designated account.
Local loan funds are transferred to the Oregon Local Government Investment Pool or
designated account for loan activity and/or designated account established due to
contract or agreement requirements.

Each day the meal sites are in operation, Meal Site Managers may accept funds. Funds
are deposited every day or when the amount reaches $25.00. This amount may change
to a lesser amount but will never be more than $25.00. All funds being held for deposit
at the meal site will be locked in a secure location at the meal site, until the deposit is
made. Meal sites deposit funds in the local bank account established for the meal site. If
there is a branch of the Agency’s main operating account in the town, the depository is
the Agency’s main operating account. Money deposited in accounts that are not the
Agency’s main operating account are withdrawn monthly. A $30.00 balance will be left
in all Meals on Wheels banks that are not the Agency’s main operating account, to
avoid any fees that may result due to Non-Sufficient Funds. A check is written by the
Finance Department for the balance of the bank account, minus the $30.00 and
deposited in the Agency’s main operating account.

The Meals on Wheels program has a written procedure for counting, recording and
depositing funds at the meal site. Copies of the deposit slips are forwarded to the
Finance Office. Duplicate deposit slips are prepared for all monies received.

At no time and under no circumstance will any Agency staff designated to deposit funds

in any Agency bank leave any bank bag, prior to or after deposits are made, in an
unattended vehicle or unsupervised location.

19|Page

35



Each day, the designated Finance staff prints-downloads and reviews the previous
day’s activity for the Agency’s main operating account. Printed-PDF reports are kept in
the Finance Department One Drive and utilized as a confirmation of electronic deposits

and payments. a binder for a period of six (6) months-in the Finance Office.

At the end of each month when the bank statements arrive, a deS|gnated Finance staff,

all checks electronic accounts payable and deposﬂs Ilsted on the bank statements.
Internal controls and separation of duties will be maintained at all times.

All bank accounts are reconciled to the bank statement and the financial statement

monthly by the-Finance-Manager-or-designated Finance staff, prior to the books being
closed. If reconciliations earnet-retcannot be completed by the close of the month, all

adjusting journal entries will be entered in the next month.

The Finance Director reviews and signs off on the completed reconciliations.

20|Page

36



CASH RECEIPTS

Policy

All funds received by the Agency are receipted and deposited into the Agency bank
account at least once a week. If month end is mid-week or the Agency receives a large
check, a special deposit is made.

Authority

The Executive Director and the Finance Director mutually establish procedures for
tracking cash receipts.

Procedure

All funds received in the-Albany-eorFeledeany OCWCOG office are counted in the
presence one or more staff members. The individual recording the funds in the

electronic finance system, cannot be part of this process.

All cash, checks and vouchers received at the Albany office that are recorded in the
Agency'’s electronic financial system, are turned in-teinto the Contracts Coordinator
where they are recorded on a weekhy-log and secured in the safe, aleng-with-the-log
untitthe-depeositis-written—If cash is turned in, it is counted in the presence of the

individual turning it in and signed for on a cash transmittal form.

If the receipt is for a billing/invoice generated by the Contracts Coordinator, the
Contracts Coordinator will review the cash, check or voucher received in the Albany
office and code accordingly, before securing the funds in the safe.

All cash, checks, and vouchers received at the TeledeOCWCOG satellite offices that
are recorded in the Agency’s electronic financial system, should be recorded the same
way as the Albany office. One (1) Felede-front desk staff will record the cash, checks,
and vouchers on a weekly log and secure in the safe. A different front-desk-staff will
complete the deposit. The staff that received and secured the funds can take the
deposit to the bank. At no time will staff receiving funds for the Agency, write the
deposit. Feledo-Satellite office staff will forward any deposits slips to Albany at the end
of each month.

All cash, checks and vouchers received at the Meals on Wheels meal sites are
deposited in a local agency bank account by the Meal Site Manager or approved
designated staff each day the site is operating. The deposit is prepared by two (2)
individuals and initialed by both. If the deposit is less than $25.00, the funds will be
locked up and deposited the next business day, or as addressed in the Banking section
of this Manual. A copy of all deposit slips is sent to the Albany office by the Site
Manager with the monthly site report. Meal site deposits are forwarded to the Finance

21|Page

37



Department by the 5™ of each month. Deposit slips are reconciled monthly with the bank
statements.

All checks are scanned through the operating bank electronic deposit system. The scan
includes an electronic stamped-with-a-bank deposit stamp. If the electronic deposit
system is not available, Ppaper deposit slips are prepared in duplicate. A cash receipts
batch is created in the electronic financial system and one copy of the deposit slip is
attached to the corresponding cash receipts batch. Copies of checks received and back
up documentation for those checks are attached to each entry in the Agency Finance
system.These cash receipt batches provide a detailed listing of checks deposited. The
official bank receipt is attached to the cash receipt for each batch.

All cash receipt batches and deposits are reconciled monthly with the bank statements.

22|Page

38



BUILDING

Policy

The building located at 1400 SE Queen Avenue, Albany, OR, is owned by OCWCOG,
and serves as the administration office for the Agency. The building located at 203 N.
Main Street, Toledo, OR, is alse-owned by OCWCOG and is a satellite office for the
Agency housing local program services. OCWCOG-leases-office-space-in-Corvallis;
Oregon;-as—a-satellite-office-The building located at 1121 NW Ninth Street, Corvallis, OR
is also owned by OCWCOG and is a satellite office for the Agency which houses
OCWCOG programs as well as rented office space.. OCWCOG also leases several
community sites and/or churches to house the Meals on Wheels meal sites. OCWCOG
may lease/purchase additional office space in alterative locations as needed.

Authority

The Executive Director is responsible for the management of the Agency’s facilities and
may designate appropriate staff to oversee the day-to-day management of the buildings
and leased office space, or meal sites as needed.

The Executive Director, Beputy-Agency Director and/or Finance Director have the
authority to negotiate facility leases. The Executive Director is the only authority to sign
lease agreements.

Procedure

The Agency owned facilities are primarily occupied by various departments of the
Agency. Any unoccupied space may be leased to other tenants on an availability basis.

The Agency occupants will be charged at a rate per square foot to occupy the building.
Charges will be computed monthly, billed to the departments and reported as rental
indirect income in the appropriate building fund._Spaces leased to outside agencies will
be accounted for as rental income in the building fund.

Excess income in the building accounts may be used to establish and/or replenish
Board-approved reserves, refund to programs, use as match, or for other purposes.

A Reserve Policy for buildings has been established for both Agency owned buildings
that is included in the annual budget under “Restricted Funds” and is to be set aside for
building replacement costs. The Board adopted Reserve Policy is included in the
Appendix section of this Manual.

The Beputy-Finance Director or designated staff will create and keep current a five-year
maintenance plan for replacement and/or upgrade of the Agency owned buildings. The

23|Page

39



cost associated with the five-year maintenance plan will be recovered in the rent or
lease cost charged per square foot.

24|Page

40



CONTRACTS

Policy

The Executive Director shall enter into appropriate contracts, Personal Service
Agreements, Professionals Services Agreements, Intergovernmental Agreements and
Memorandum of Understanding on behalf of the Agency’s Board to carry out the
functions and purposes of the Agency.

Authority

The Executive Director is responsible for the preparation, review, and execution of all
other contracts entered into by the Agency. The Executive Director may delegate the
preparation and initial review to a designated staff. The Agency will have all contracts,
Personal Service Agreements, Professionals Services Agreements, Intergovernmental
Agreements and Memorandum of Understanding templates approved by the Agency
Legal Counsel._The Executive Director may delegate signature authority to the Agency
Director or Program Directors as necessary.

At any time, the Executive Director or designated staff may request the contracts be
reviewed by the Agency’s Legal Counsel.

Procedure

The Contracts Coordinator(s) is responsible for the monitoring and tracking of the
various contracts and grants coming and going through the agency. The Agency uses
an electronic contract management system to track all contracts with regards to
expiration date, reporting requirement and billing requirement. The Contracts
Coordinator(s) is responsible for recording all contracts, grants, Intergovernmental
Agreements and Memorandum of Understanding in the electronic contract management
system. The Program Director/Manager or designated staff will request a new contract
or agreement from the Contracts Coordinator(s) and write the purpose statement, scope
of work, terms, and consideration before submitting the draft to the Contracts
Coordinator(s). The Finance Director’s involvement in the process is to ensure the
contract is fiscally prudent, for the good of the agency and included in the annual
budget.

Once a final document is prepared, the Contracts Coordinator(s) will start the routing
process, which will involve the Program Director/Manager, Finance Director, and
Executive Director and/or their designee. The Contracts Coordinator(s) will then return
the signed document to the appropriate entities.

The Executive Director negotiates the labor contract and recommends any financial
action to the Finance-CommitteeBoard of Directors for review and approval. and

25|Page

41



The centract-Finance department will maintain hardcopy and electronic files for each
contract, agreement and grant. The Contracts Coordinator(s) will monitor and track
each contract for maturity, insurance and bill the appropriate agency for services.
Tracking of deliverables and match funds will be the responsibly of the various
departments or individual Project Manager.

26|Page

42



COPY MACHINES

Policy

Copy machine usage is tracked by utilization codes. The expenses are charged to the
appropriate program and booked as revenue into the eepy-Office Equipment Ffund.

Authority

On an annual basis, the sepy-fundOffice Equipment Fund is reviewed by the Beputy
BirectorChief Information Officer in coordination with the Exeeutive-Agency Director and
Finance Director. This is to determine the rate of earnings and cost per copy needed to
pay for machine maintenance and replacement expenses.

Procedure

The designated Finance staff will run a monthly report from each copier to determine
the number of copies made for each department and/or program. The designated staff
will also write a journal entry (JE) to charge each program for their copies. The gross
amount will be reflected in the monthly financial statement for each fund.

Personal copying by staff is discouraged. However, when a personal copy is made the
staff must reimburse the agency immediately based on the current copy cost. Each
department will have a secure collection place for these reimbursements. Each program
within the agency will assign staff to be responsible for collection and forwarding the
funds to the Contracts Coordinator monthly. The Contracts Coordinator will log the
funds into the vault, in the same manner for all checks and cash received into the
Finance Department. The appropriate procedure will be followed as addressed in the
Cash Receipts section of this Manual.

The funds received from the staff's copies are recorded as income.

27|Page

43



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Policy

The Agency will prepare and distribute a monthly financial statement to all interested
parties. The financial statement is a public record.

Authority

The Finance Director and/or Finance-ManagerAccounting Supervisor is responsible for
the preparation of the monthly financial statement.

Procedure

The Finance Department will prepare a monthly financial statement as soon as the
necessary information has been collected and the monthly books are closed. The
financial statement will be set up by fund and department based on the annual Work
Program and Budget. The financial statement will include budget, expenses and income
by month, quarter and year-to-date. The financial statement will be designed to facilitate
budget monitoring, planning and report preparation. All Agency financial activity will be
posted and managed to comply with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
and Governmental Accounting Standards as established by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Bank Reconciliation. All bank accounts are reconciled monthly by the Finance
Department. Bank reconciliation includes random verifying endorsement on cancelled
checks to ensure checks are received and deposited by the intended recipient. Any
questionable activity will be researched and reconciled in a timely manner.

Payroll Posting. This is carried out through the Agency’s electronic financial system.
Payroll is posted and reconciled to benefit payments, deductions, employer tax
requirements, and cash disbursements on a semi-monthly basis.

Interest Earned. Interest earned on funds in the banks is allocated to the appropriate
fund where the revenue is budgeted. All bank fees imposed will reduce the interest
earned.

Indirect Charges. Monthly indirect charges are computed based on the indirect
allocation plan and by body employed in each department. This process is used to

adequately distribute the expenses. Indirect charges are posted to the financial
statement monthly via recurring journal entry.

28|Page

44



Journal Entries. The Finance Department is responsible for preparing and recording
the necessary monthly journal entries.

Distribution. The monthly financial statement will be made available for distribution
distributed-electronically to all interested parties. This includes the Executive Director,
Program Managers/Directors, and any other impacted parties. The financial statement
is a public document.

29|Page

45



INDIRECT COST PLAN

Policy

The Agency will have an Indirect Cost Plan.

Authority

The Finance Director in coordination with the Executive Director, is responsible for the
development of the annual Indirect Cost Plan.

Procedure

The Finance Director creates the Indirect Cost Plan annually in accordance with the
Agency’s Work Program and Budget.

The Indirect Cost Plan will be allocated based on budgeted staff count.

The annual plan is filed in accordance with Federal Indirect Cost Plan procedures and
requirements.

Amendments may be made to the plan periodically as necessary.

The completed Indirect Cost Plan is kept in the Finance Depariment’s Teams drive and
is accessible by all Finance membersa-binderin-the-Finance-Director's-office-with-all

baek-up-infermation-

30|Page

46



INSURANCE

Policy

The Agency shall maintain adequate insurance coverage to protect the Agency’s
assets, and the Board and staff from liability and financial misconduct.

Authority

The Beputy-Agency Director in coordination with the Executive Director and Finance
Director is responsible for obtaining adequate and appropriate insurance coverage.

Procedure

The Beputy-Agency Director with the assistance of the Finance Director, Executive
Director and Insurance Agent of Record, will determine the type, level of coverage and
provider agency for all Agency insurance and bonding.

The Deputy-Agency Director presents, at time of renewal, insurance and bonding
choices to the Finance Committee for their review and comment.

The Executive Director obtains insurance and bonding coverage.

31|Page

47



INVENTORY/ASSETS

Policy

For insurance purposes, an inventory record will be kept of all equipment and furniture
with an expected life of more than one year. This record will include replacement value
for each item. For accounting or audit purposes, purchases of capital items less than
$5,000 will not be recorded as assets and will be posted as materials and supplies.

Authority

The Fechnology-Services-ManagerInformation Technology Department will be

responsible for the upkeep of the inventory related to building equipment and furniture,
computer, network, telephone and related technology inventory.

Procedure

The Technology-Services-ManagerInformation Technology Department will maintain a

physical inventory of each agency office/site in a database. The database will be
updated on an on-going basis as items are purchased or disposed._A physical inventory
is required annually. The values by location will be reported to the insurance agent
during each fiscal year’s annual insurance renewal process.

Items lost or worn out will be deleted from the list as they are disposed of. ltems that are
to be sold or transferred to an agency are presented to the Board for approval when
State law requires such action. A record will be kept of all items no longer in the agency
inventory for review during the annual audit.

Money received from the sale of obsolete equipment and furniture is recorded as
miscellaneous income to the program that originally purchased the item. If that is not
known, the income will be posted to General Administration.

Capital purchases (over $5,000) shall be posted to the capital outlay category.
Purchases of equipment and furniture shall be posted to materials and supplies. An
annual inventory/asset report will be generated for review during the annual audit.

For tracking purposes, all building equipment and furniture, computer, network,
telephone and related technology inventory items will have bar code tags placed on

them at the time of purchase. For items that cannot accommodate the bar code tag, the
bar code tag will be kept in the inventory binder used to identify the equipment.

32|Page

48



PAYROLL

Policy

All Agency staff will be paid en-thelast-business-day-ofthe-menthtwice monthly, on the
15! and the last business day of the month. All staff are paid via ACH direct deposit or

_ /{ Formatted: Superscript

payroll card. The Agency will only process a physical check if a staff member has been
a subject of bank fraud or changes banks before a direct dep05|t can be set
upestabllshed A y , . y

Authority

The Executive Director or their designee negotiates the Labor contract and
recommends the salary schedules for represented and non-represented personnel to
the Finance CommitteeBoard of Directors. The Finance Committee recommends to the
Beard--The Board adopts the salary schedule as part of the Labor contract or as the
compensation plan for non-represented staff.

Procedure

The personnel/payroll information for new staff is prepared by the Human Resources
(HR) ManagerDirector or designated HR staff and given to the Finance Department
with all the required forms.

The H-R ManagerDirector or designated H-R staff prepares a Personnel Action Form
(PAF) for new staff and/or for any changes in status for current staff as needed. The
form is signed by beth-the-anHR ManagerRepresentative and Program
Director/Manager prior to-the-Executive-Director'sreview-and-signaturesending to

payroll for implementation.

The Finance-ManagerAccounting Supervisor or other designated Finance Department
staff inputs al-new staff in the computerized payroll system. At no time will the
Accounting Clerk-Specialist-PR or designated Finance staff assigned to prefermperform
payroll duties enter new staff in the electronic payroll system.

No changes can be made to a staff’'s payroll or benefits status until a signed payroll
change form is received from the staff requesting the change, or a PAF is received from
the H-R Department. No other form of payroll changes will be acceptable.

Timesheets. A timesheet is required from every staff. Timesheets are entered by

individual staff into the Employee-Self Servicesoftware (ESS)NetSuite Employee

33|Page

49



Center each week.-by-the-timesheet-due-date-posted-in-the-intranet. Once entered, staff
prints;-sighs-and-submits their timesheet to their direct supervisor for review and
approval. Timesheets and approved leave requests ferms-are submitted-approved
through Employee Center by the supervisor to the Finance Department by-the

Hmesheet—da&da%ewnhln 5 davs of the pay perlod close (4‘h and 20th ) Ihe—Emanee _—{ Formatted: superscript

Withholdings. All required deductions and benefits will be withheld from the staff’'s
gross pay and reported to the appropriate agencies.

Payroll Processing. Payroll is uploaded into the electronic financial system based on
the approved timesheet. Prior to the completion of payroll, the Accounting Specialist or
designated staff balanee-review payroll for errors and updates. At no time will the
individual completing the monthly payroll batch bataree-payrelisubmit payroll without
another Department member reviewing. All payroll related accounts are balanced and
reconciled monthly. Taxes associated with payroll are paid the next business day and
all costs associated with payroll are paid within five (5) business days after payday.

Direct Deposit. All staffs are required to enroll in one of two (2) forms of electronic
deposit offered by the Agency: direct ACH, or a payroll card. No paper checks are
issued to staff. Net payroll will be electronically deposited into staff’'s personal checking
account by 10:00 a.m. on the designated payday.

Staff may access their payroll stub through ESSEmployee Center. Staff may print a
copy if desired on an Agency copy machine or printer at no cost to them. If additional
copies of monthly payroll stubs are needed, there is a cost of $0.05 for each black and
white copy.

34|Page

50



POSTAGE

Policy

Agency satellite offices have a mail service, or are provided a postage meter, that will
track expenditures by program.

Authority

The Finance Director in coordination with the Executive Director and Beputy-Agency
Director determine the best service that meets the postage needs of the office.

Procedure

For offices utilizing a mail service, daily mail is deposited by designated staff in a central
location in the Agency. All departments have designated staff to process mail for pick up
by the mail service. The mail service bills monthly by program area. Offices that have a
postage meter will request a check or have postage replenished through direct
withdrawal from the appropriate bank account. Any direct withdrawal transaction for
postage meters will be included with the bank charges JE at the end of each month.

35|Page

51



PURCHASING

Policy

Purchasing is controlled by the Agency budget.

Authority

The Executive Director, Agency Director, and Program Directors/Managers are
authorized to purchase equipment, materials and supplies within the constraints of their
programs’ adopted budget and public OCWCOG Board adopted purchasing policies.

Procedure

Expenditure control is the responsibility of the Program Director(s) and is subject to their
program’s budget. Program Directors/Managers or designated staff can order items as
they are deemed necessary for their program as per their authorized expenditure limit. It
is recommended that bulk purchasing and taking advantage of State contract
arrangements to reduce costs be utilized. Best efforts will be made to complete and
receive orders in a timely manner, purchasing the most appropriate supply solutions,
considering cost and quality parameters. All purchases shall be pre-approved by the
appropriate Program Director/Manager before requests are submitted to the finance
department for processing. Any invoices and statements will follow the Accounts
Payable section of this Manual.

Office Supplies. The finance department is responsible for coordinating office supply
purchasing and negotiating pricing with supply vendors. All office supplies must be
approved for purchase prior to being requested. Each department has a designated
staff to complete the office supply order form on a monthly basis. Once completed, the
order sheets are forwarded to the Finance Admin-AssistantDepartment for entry. The
£ i e . o _

Janitorial Supplies. The purchase of janitorial supplies is the responsibility of the
Facility Maintenance Coordinator. The Facility Maintenance Coordinator will
communicate with the janitorial/cleaning service for usage and needs.

36|Page

52



Office Equipment/Significant Purchases. Office equipment and significant purchases

will be purchased by the |T Department Firanee-Department with the Finance Director
and Program Director/Manager having approval decision rights based on cost, quality,

needs, and budget parameters.

The Finance Director reviews monthly financial reports and detail for any unusual or
exceptional budget issues due to purchases. These are discussed as required with the
appropriate Program Director for reconciliation.

37|Page

53



TRAVEL EXPENSE

Policy

Staff will be reimbursed business-related mileage at the cents-per-mile rate established
annually by the Internal Revenue Service. Any change in rate will go into effect January
18t or at any time the Federal mileage rate changes. Other Ttravel expenses will be
reimbursed at the actual expense (airfare, hotel, tolls, parking). Volunteers are
reimbursed at $0.25 per mile for all required travel. Meals will be paid using the current
Federal General Services Administration (GSA) per diem rate for the region where the

expense occurs.

Authority

Travel Expense is also outlined in the OCWCOG Personnel Policies Handbook.
Changes to travel expense policies may be recommended by the Executive Director to
the Finance Committee for review and recommended Board adoption.

Procedure

Authorized use of a private vehicle for agency business shall be reimbursed at the
policy rate. Overnight travel will be reimbursed-paid for meals and lodging. Itemized
receipts are required for reimbursement (hotel, airfare, parking, tolls). At no time will the
Agency reimburse for the purchase of alcohol, marijuana or pornography. Meals will be
paid using the current GSA per diem rate for the region where the expense is occurring.
Time and monetary minimums for reimbursement are three (3) months or $30,
whichever minimum is reached first. All travel expenses must be authorized in writing by
the appropriate Program Director/Manager.

The Accounts Payable procedure in this Manual will be followed for travel and expense
reimbursements.

38|Page

54



VENDOR CHARGE ACCOUNTS

Policy
Program Directors/Managers may request the Finance Director to establish charge

accounts with vendors they use on a regular basis.

Authority

The Finance Director will establish an account requested by a Program
Director/Manager.

Procedure

The Program Director/Manager or designated staff can obtain a charge account
application from the vendor or provide a vendor contact name and number to the
Finance Department.

The Finance Department will complete the application and send to the vendor. The
Finance Department will inform the Program Director/Manager when the account is
approved and open.

Invoices received for charge accounts will follow the Accounts Payable section of this
Manual.

39|Page

55



AGENCY CREDIT CARD ACCOUNTS

Policy

Based on a thorough review of credit and purchase card companies, the Agency
selected the US Bank One Card as the Agency'’s credit card. This card is attached to
the agency’s assets not an individuals, offers a no fee program that has online
cardholder and limit management. The Executive Director, Program
Directors/Managers, Supervisors and authorized staff are provided an Agency One
Card in their name. Cards are authorized in various amounts based on the
follewingprogrammatic and business need but eannetshould not exceed single
purchase limits as outlined in the expenditure authorization limits policy without prior
Program and Finance Director authorizations:

e Program staff $500-001,000

e Executive Assistants $1000.001,500

e Program Managers and Supervisors $5000.0010,000
e Agency Director and Program Directors $15,000

[

Executive Director and-Pregram-Directors-$10000.0025,000.

Program Directors/Managers can request a temporary increased limit for a
specific period of time. Charges are to be made for business-related expenses
only.

Authority

The Finance Director in coordination with the Executive Director authorizes positions
that will be issued One Cards. Program Directors can request that a One Card be
issued to additional staff as needed.

Procedure

One Card requests are made to the Finance Director in writing from the Program

charges monthly for reconciliation. Detailed receipts for each purchase are required.

One Card holders will indicate the general ledger account and grant and/or project
management-codes to be charged on each receipt and submit to their
manager/supervisor for review and approval before submitting to the Finance
Department. The specifications on authorized purchases are listed on a Letter of
Understanding that is signed by the One Card recipients upon being issued their card.

40|Page

56



Card holders will not charge personal expenses to the Agency’s One Card. When, in the
course of travel for training, a mixture of personal and employment expense is billed
together, (e.g. on a hotel bill), all personal expenses on the bill will be paid directly at the
time of check-out and subtracted from the bill before the Agency’s One Card is used. If
for any reason beyond the staff’s control, there are personal charges made on the One
Card, these charges will be reimbursed to the Agency immediately.

If staff travels with a companion not employed by the Agency, and additional costs are
incurred for the companion, the difference will be paid directly at time of check-out and
subtracted from the bill before the Agency’s One Card is used.

Billings are paid by the due date to avoid interest charges following the Accounts
Payable process in this Manual.

When a staff terminates, the One Card must be immediately returned to the Finance
Department. Returned cards are cancelled and destroyed.

41|Page

57



58

42| Page




	01 Cover Sheet Finance Committee
	02  Draft Finance Committee Agenda
	03a  Draft finance Committee Meeting Minutes 1.16.25
	03b Draft Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 03.20.2025
	03c Draft Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 03.20.2025
	04a 2025-06 Fin Comm
	04b 2025-06 YTD All Funds
	05a 2025-07 Finance Policy Update
	05b FINANCIAL POLICIES 2025-05REV
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICY AND PROCEDURES
	General Purpose
	Authority

	FINANCE and ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES
	Authority
	Procedure

	EXPENDITURE LIMITS
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure
	Check Signing
	Issuing Checks
	Special Check Requests
	Monthly Payments
	Loan Fund Disbursements (Lending Department)

	ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Billing)
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	ANNUAL BUDGET AND WORK PROGRAM
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	AUDIT
	Policy
	Auditor Selection Process

	BANK ACCOUNTS
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedures

	BANKING PROCEDURES
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedures

	CASH RECEIPTS
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	BUILDING
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	CONTRACTS
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	COPY MACHINES
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	INDIRECT COST PLAN
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	INSURANCE
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	INVENTORY/ASSETS
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	PAYROLL
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	POSTAGE
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	PURCHASING
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	TRAVEL EXPENSE
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	VENDOR CHARGE ACCOUNTS
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure

	AGENCY CREDIT CARD ACCOUNTS
	Policy
	Authority
	Procedure





